Medical News Index, January 2013

CONTENTS

	Subject	Entry	Page No.
S.	Ç	No/s	
No.			
1.	Alzheimer's	1-2	1
2.	Antibiotics	3	1
3.	Anxiety	4	1
4.	Arthritis	5	1
5.	Asthma	6-7	1
6.	Ayurveda	8	2
7.	Awards	9	2
8.	Bird Flu	10	2
9.	Cancer	11-22	2-3
10	Cardiology	23-28	3-4
11	Chest Diseases	29	4
12	Deafness	30-31	4
13	Dengue	32	4
14	Depression	33	4
15	Diabetes	34-36	4-5
16	Diagnosis	37	5
17	Drugs	38-40	5
18	ENT	41	5
19	Epilepsy	42-43	5
20	Exercise & Fitness	44	6
21	Food & Nutrition	45-52	6
22	Functional Manual Therapy	53	6
	(FMT)		
23	Gynecology & Obstetrics	54	7
24	Hair	55	7
25	Health Care Services	56-57	7
26	Health Insurance	58	7
27	Heamatology	59	7
28	HIV/AIDS	60-63	7-8

29 Homoeopathy	64	8
30 Hormones	65	8
31 Hugging	66	8
32 Jurisprudence	67-68	8
33 Liver Diseases	69	8
34 Medical Statistics	70	8
35 Meditation	71	9
36 Nephrology	72	9
37 Neurology	73-75	9
38 Obesity	76-80	9-10
39 Ophthalmology	81-86	10
40 Osteology	87	10
41 Paralysis	88-89	10-11
42 Pediatric	90	11
43 Pneumonia	91	11
44 <i>Polio</i>	92-94	11
45 Pollution	95	11
46 <i>Radiation</i>	96-98	11-12
47 Research	99	12
48 Schizophrenia	100	12
49 Smoking	101	12
50 Sperm	102-103	12
51 Stress	104-105	12
52 Stroke	106-108	12-13
53 Surgery	109-110	13
54 Swine Flu	111	13
55 Transplantation	112-115	13
56 Tuberculosis	116-119	13-14
57 Vaccine	120-121	14
58 Urdu News Index	1-46	1-7

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS USED FOR NEWS PAPERS

Abbreviation Name of News paper

AA Asian Age

H Hindu

HT Hindustan Times

IE Indian Express

Pio Pioneer

TOI Times of India

Medical News Index, January 2013 CONTENTS

	Subject	Entry	Page No.
<i>S</i> .		No/s	
No.			
59	Alzheimer's	1-2	1
60	Antibiotics	3	1
61	Anxiety	4	1
62	Arthritis	5	1
63	Asthma	6-7	1
64	Ayurveda	8	2
65	Awards	9	2
66	Bird Flu	10	2
67	Cancer	11-22	2-3
68	Cardiology	23-28	3-4

69	Chest Diseases	29	4
	Deafness	30-31	4
	Dengue	32	4
	Depression	33	4
	Diabetes	34-36	4-5
	Diagnosis	37	5
	Drugs	38-40	5
	ENT	41	5
77.	Epilepsy	42-43	5
78.	Exercise & Fitness	44	6
79.	Food & Nutrition	45-52	6
80.	Functional Manual Therapy (FMT)	53	6
81.	Gynecology & Obstetrics	54	7
82.	Hair	55	7
83.	Health Care Services	56-57	7
84.	Health Insurance	58	7
85.	Heamatology	59	7
86.	HIV/AIDS	60-63	7-8
87.	Homoeopathy	64	8
	Hormones	65	8
	Hugging	66	8
	Jurisprudence	67-68	8
	Liver Diseases	69	8
	Medical Statistics	70	8
	Meditation	71	9
	Nephrology	72	9
	Neurology	73-75	9
	Obesity	76-80	9-10
	Ophthalmology	81-86	10
	Osteology	87	10
	Paralysis	88-89	10-11
	Pediatric	90	11
	Pneumonia	91	11
	Polio	92-94	11
	Pollution	95	11
104	Radiation	96-98	11-12

10 Research	99	12
10 Schizophrenia	100	12
10 Smoking	101	12
10 Sperm	102-103	12
10 Stress	104-105	12
11 Stroke	106-108	12-13
11 Surgery	109-110	13
11 Swine Flu	111	13
11 Transplantation	112-115	13
11 Tuberculosis	116-119	13-14
11 Vaccine	120-121	14
11 Urdu News Index	1-46	1-7

MEDICAL NEWS INDEX FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2013

ALZHEIMER'S

1. Punjab family ravaged by Alzheimer's, bank on gene test

A news about a family which is suffering from Alzheimer's disease. **TOI**, *January 13*, *2013*, p. no. 2.

2. First-ever Alzheimer's diagnosis validated

A news about the diagnosis of Alzheimer's disease based on a study which has been published in Lancet's latest issue. **IE**, *January 16*, *2013*, p. no. 12.

ANTIBIOTICS

3. Chennai declaration holds key for antibiotic resistance

An elaborative news about antibiotics by Ms. Aarti Dhar. H., January 23, 2013, p. no. 20.

ANXIETY

4. Are you suffering from relaxation-induced anxiety?

A brief informative write up about anxiety. TOI, January 21, 2013, p. no. 9.

ARTHRITIS

5. Simple blood test can help diagnose arthritis early

A news about a new blood test through which the doctors would be able to predict about arthritis disease in a person. **TOI**, *January 22, 2013*, p. no. 19.

ASTHMA

6. Patch from dust mite protein to ease asthma?

A news about the development of a revolutionary patch which contains a protein which is worn on the arm or stomach that gradually releases tiny amounts of the protein into the skin. **AA**, *January 9*, *2013*, p. no. 12.

7. Junk food ups asthma risk in kids

According to a new study it has been found that intake of junk food rise the 39% asthma attack in kids. **TOI**, *January 15*, *2013*, p. no. 19.

AYURVEDA

8. New Ayurvedic facility launched

A news about the opening of an Ayurvedic Centre in Karawal Nagar, New Delhi. **H**, *January 8, 2013*, p. no. 5.

<u>A WARDS</u>

9. Indian researcher bags award for Alzheimer's drug

A news about the London based Indian researcher Mahaveer Golechiha has been selected for an award for his work on a drug to cure Alzheimer's. **TOI** *January 18, 2013*, p. no. 23.

BIRD FLU

10. Controversial bird flu research to restart

A news about the restarting research in bird flu. **TOI** January 25, 2013, p. no. 21.

CANCER

11. Indian's research helps in cancer diagnosis

A news about Prof. A. Ajayaghosh, a scientist with the National Institute for Interdisiplinary Science and Technology whose research work can play a key role in early cancer diagnosis. **AA**, *January 2, 2013*, p. no. 3.

12. 'Switch' makes cancer cells responsive

A news about Australian researchers who have developed a 'genetic switch' that can make breast cancer cells more responsive to different kinds of treatment. **HT**, *January 3*, *2013*, p. no. 14.

13. Leukaemia patient, 8, gets new lease of life

A news about the successful treatment of a Leukaemia patient at HCG Hospital at Bengaluru. AA, January 4, 2013, p. no. 14.

14. IISc finds breakthrough in cancer treatment

A news about the development of a new molecule designed by a team led by Prof. Sathees C. Raghavan of the biochemistry department at IISc might just have the potential to revolutionise the treatment of cancer. **AA**, *January 4*, *2013*, p. no. 14.

15. Japan offers hope of treating cancer: Scientists create tumour-killing cells which can be directly injected into patients

A news about the researchers in Japan who have created cancer-specific killer T cells which can be directly injected into patients. **TOI**, *January 5*, *2013*, p. no. 19.

16. Cancer in a bottle

An elaborative news about the possible danger of cancer due to the recycled plastic bottles. **AA**, *January* 7, 2013, p. no. 31.

17. Cervical cancer drug trials risky, says plea

A news about the Cervical cancer drugs trials case in Supreme Court of India. **H**, *January 8*, 2013, p. no. 2.

18. Get heart smart now

An elaborative article on heart diseases and why it occur more in women. It also contains opinions of medical experts on this issue and emphasize proper diet and adequate physical activity to be safe ourselves from heart diseases. **H**, *January 18*, *2013*, p. no. 2.

19. Quadruple helix DNA find key to cancer cure? Tweaking four-stranded structures can prevent cell replication, thus halting tumour spread

A news about a study conducted by the scientists at Cambridge University, London. **TOI**, *January 22, 2013*, p. no. 19.

20. New cancer treatment drains fluids

A news about a new implant which could transform cancer treatment by removing the dangerous build up of fluid caused by many cancers in the body of patients. **AA**, *January* 22, 2013, p. no. 14.

21. Cancer census records 33,318 deaths in Punjab

Discusses a report about the cancer survey conducted by the Health & Family Welfare, Government of Punjab in coordination with WHO. <u>H</u>, *January 29, 2013*, p. no. 9.

22. DNA-based cancer cure within 5 yrs?

According to the UK experts who are close to rolling out a radical technique that will make cancer a manageable disease rather than a 'death sentence' within five years. **AA** *January* 30, 2013, p. no. 12.

CARDIOLOGY

23. Animal parts help mend human hearts: Chennai hospital awaits drug controller's permission to mass-produce animal grafts

An elaborative news on the use of animal organs for the treatment of human heart ailments. **TOI**, *January 3*, *2013*, p. no. 13.

24. Take care of your heart this winter

An elaborative article by Rhythma Kaul on the rise of heart attacks in winter. **HT**, *January* 7, 2013, p. no. 7.

25. Daily 'tomato pill' that cuts heart attack risk

Scientists have developed a tomato pill which boost blood flow and increases the flexibility of arteries by 50 per cent in heart patients. **AA**, *January 8*, *2013*, p. no. 14.

26. Get heart smart now

An elaborative article on heart diseases and why it occur more in women. It also contains opinions of medical experts on this issue and emphasize proper diet and adequate physical activity to be safe ourselves from heart diseases. **H**, *January 18*, *2013*, p. no. 2.

27. New technique makes heart surgery safer for elderly

A news about the new technique used for heart surgery at Max Heart and Vascular Institute. **TOI**, *January 18, 2013*, p. no. 6.

28. An egg a day doesn't up heart disease risk

A news about the research findings which have been published in the recent issue of British Medical Journal about the egg. **TOI**, *January 29*, *2013*, p. no. 19.

CHEST DISEASES

29. More boys than girls taken to hospital with chest infections

A news about a study in which it has been found that more boys receive hospital care for chest infections than girls in South Asia. **H**, *January 30*, *2013*, p. no. 22.

DEAFNESS

30. Here's a drug to reverse permanent deafness

A news about the achievement of Harvard scientists who have developed a drug which may cure deafness permanently by stimulating the inner ear. **TOI** *January 11*, *2013*, p. no. 17.

31. Hearing the first sound

A brief elaborative article on the treatment of hearing disorder. **AA** *January 14, 2013*, p. no. 31.

DENGUE

32. Dengue fastest-spreading tropical diseases

A news about the dengue situation all over the world by WHO. AA January 17, 2013, p. no. 10.

DEPRESSION

33. Study: Sweet and diet drinks could trigger depression

According to a study it has been found that sweetened beverages could lead to increased risk of depression in adults. **TOI**, *January 10*, *2013*, p. no. 23.

DIABETES

34. Diabetics 50% likelier to have heart attack

According to a UK new report it has been found that those who are suffering from diabetes are more likely to have heart attack. **AA** *January 3, 2013*, p. no. 12.

35. Juggling diabetes and cancer

An elaborative news article on the basis of a US study of the people who are suffering from type 2 diabetes and have an increased risk of developing cancer. **<u>IE</u>**, *January 5*, *2013*, p. no. 19.

36. Insulin code out, say bye to needles: breakthrough may soon enable diabetics to get rid of daily injections

A news about the breakthrough in the treatment of diabetes. **TOI** *January 11, 2013*, p. no. 17.

DIAGNOSIS

37. Clinician's bag gets an upgrade

An article on the gadgets, apps and web-based information which are now days part and parcel of the doctors to diagnose a patient. **HT** *January 13, 2013*, p. no. 18.

DRUGS

38. Drug research: Toxic medicine, snake venom is being used to cure, rather than kill

A medical news article about the use of toxic material and venom in preparation of drugs. **IE** *January 10, 2013*, p. no. 12.

39. After 14-yr slumber, DCGI wakes, up to side effects of 'wonder drug'

A news about the side effects of wonder drug 'Deanxit'. Pio January 15, 2013, p. no. 5.

40. Prescribe generic drugs: MCI to docs

A news about Medial Council of India's directions to doctors to prescribe generic drugs. **TOI**, *January 27, 2013*, p. no. 11.

<u>ENT</u>

41. High prevalence of hearing disorder in school kids

A news based on a study of 15,000 school children conducted from 2008 to 2011 in 30 primary government schools in Delhi. **IE** *January* 7, 2013, p. no. 1.

EPILEPSY

42. 'Anti-epileptic drug in pregnancy affects kids IQ'

A news about a recent study published in Lancet it has been found that anti-epileptic drug taken during pregnancy affects IQ of children up to the age of six. **AA.** *January 23, 2013*, p. no. 5 (Newsline).

43. Docs to use new method to study epilepsy at cellular level

A news about the starting a joint project by AIIMS and National Brain Research Centre (NBRC) in Manesar to identify the cause of epilepsy at a cellular-level. **IE**, *January 24*, *2013*, p. no. 2 (Newsline).

EXERCISE & FITNESS

44. The appetite Workout

An elaborative brief article about a new study which finds that exercise affects hormones responsible for safety. The right kind of exercise changes how the body interacts with food. **<u>IE</u>** *18, January 2013*, p. no. 19.

FOOD & NUTRITION

45. More to coconut than meets the eye

The medicinal benefits for the human health has been discussed in this write up by Ms. Ishi Khosla. **IE** *January 5, 2013*, p. no. 19.

46. Raspberry supplement may help lose weight

A news about the raspberry ketones which can help lose weight can boost levels of a metabolism regulating hormone. **AA** *January 8, 2013*, p. no. 14.

47. Pistachio helps fight heart disease, obesity

A news about the medicinal efficacy of Pistachio by Ms. Ishi Khosla. **IE** *January 12*, *2013*, p. no. 21.

48. Poppy seeds are nutritious, but don't eat too many

A brief article on the nutritious value of poppy seeds by Nutritionist Ms. Ishi Khosla. **<u>IE</u>** *January 18, 2013*, p. no. 19.

49. Live with a healthy heart, ladies

According to a new study published in Circulation, one delicious way in which women can reduce their risk of a heart attack is by eating blueberries and strawberries. **TOI**, *January* 21, 2013, p. no. 3.

50. Start eating berries

The use of blueberries and strawberries in women reduces the heart attack risk by one third. **TOI**, *January 21*, *2013*, p. no. 14.

51. Eating fruits, veggies lifts mood, makes you calmer

A news about a new study about the relationship between day-to-day emotions and food consumption conducted by the researchers at University of Otago, New Zealand. **TOI**, *January 25, 2013*, p. no. 21.

52. A royal tip: Be vegetarian and keep lifestyle diseases at bay

A news about a book 'The Vegan Kitchen: Bollywood Style' authored by Ms. Anuradha Sawhney. <u>H</u> *January 30, 2013*, p. no. 2.

FUNCTIONAL MANUAL THERAPY (FMT)

53. Exercising at 100% efficiency – the FMT way

An informative article on Functional Manual Therapy (FMT). **TOI** *January 12, 2013*, p. no. 5.

GYNAECOLOGY & OBSTETRICS

54. Removal of ovaries may cause mental decline later

According to a new study it has been found that women who removed their ovaries are more likely to suffer mental decline in old age. **TOI**, *January 17*, *2013*, p. no. 19.

HAIR

55. Going bald? Body hair can help, say doctors

A news about the use of body hairs for transplantation purposes on the bald persons. **TOI** *January 21, 2013*, p. no. 2.

HEALTH CARE SERVICES

56. 4 hospitals to offer free dialysis to poor

A news about the 4 hospitals which will provide free dialysis to the poor patients. \underline{AA} , *January 4, 2013*, p. no. 13.

57. Government hospitals to give urgent attention to sexual assault victims: Health Min

A news about the Health's Minister, Government of NCT of Delhi direction to all Government Hospitals in Delhi to pay full attention to the sexual assault victims. **TOI** *January 26, 2013*, p. no. 3.

HEALTH INSURANCE

58. Health cover set to cost 25% more; insurance cos say claim settlement costs 20% more than premium income

A news about the health insurance. TOI, January 26, 2013, p. no.25.

HEAMATOLOGY

59. IIT-M develops artificial blood

A news about the development of artificial blood by the scientists of IIT-Madras. **TOI** *January 13, 2013*, p. no.20.

HIV/AIDS

60. Spanish docs develop a vaccine to 'brake' HIV

A news about the claim of Spanish doctors to develop a therapeutic vaccine that can temporarily brake growth of the HIV virus in infected patient. **AA**, *January 4*, 2013, p. no. 1.

61. Oz experts offer hope for AIDS cure: tweaking virus protein can shield cells from contracting HIV infection

A news about the Australian researchers who have discovered how to modify a protein in Human Immune Protein in Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) which could lead to a potential cure for AIDS. **TOI**, *January 17*, *2013*, p. no. 19.

62. Breakthrough in research on HIV, claim scientists

A news about a breakthrough in research on HIV. IE, January 23, 2013, p. no. 12.

63. 'AIDS virus has ancient origins'

A news about AIDS origin. TOI, January 26, 2013, p. no. 23.

HOMOEOPATHY

64. 95% of children feel better with homoeopathic treatment

A brief article on the homoeopathic system of medicine in pediatric care. **TOI**, *January 24*, 2013, p. no. 5 (Delhi Times).

<u>HORMONES</u>

65. Red wine gives testosterone levels a boost

The British researchers have found that the red wine could give athletes and players a boost by increasing the amount of performance-enhancing and banned hormone testosterone in their bodies. **AA**, *January 9*, *2013*, p. no. 12.

HUGGING

66. Hugging can lower your BP, Boost memory

According to a new study conducted by the scientists at University of Vienna about the good effects of hugging on human health. <u>HT</u>, *January 24*, *2013*, p. no. 16.

JURISPRUDENCE

67. SC raps govt on clinical trials, make Health Secy liable

A news about the Supreme Court's instructions on clinical trials in India. \underline{AA} , *January 4*, 2013, p. no. 2.

68. New guidelines for medico-legal cases

A news about the new guidelines for hospitals handling medico-legal case (MLC) examinations of sexual assault victims by Delhi Health Department. **IE.** *January 16, 2013*, p. no. 4.

LIVER DISEASES

69. Soon, mobile vans to screen liver diseases in rural Delhi

A news about the Delhi's Chief Minister stress to launch mobile vans to screen and provide treatment related to liver diseases in rural pockets of the city. **HT**, *January 15*, *2013*, p. no. 9.

MEDICAL STATISTIC

70. There is a need for statisticians to work closely with scientists

A news about the use role of statisticians in genetic study. **H** January 3, 2012, p. no. 17.

MEDITATION

71. Meditation makes you healthier

An elaborative article on meditation by Shameem Akhtar. Pio January 6, 2013, p. no. 5 (Agenda).

NEPHROLOGY

72. Melamine tableware can up risk of kidney stones

A news about the study of melamine tableware conducted at Taiwan. <u>TOI</u>, *January 24*, **2013**, p. no. 23.

<u>NEUROLOGY</u>

73. Speaking two languages keeps brain health?

According to a new study it is found that learning a second language can keep the brain sharp in old age. **AA**, *January 11*, **2013**, p. no. 1.

74. Madurai provides best mental health care: DMHP is being implemented in 123 districts to create awareness about mental health

A news about a district i.e. Madurai of Tamil Nadu which is providing highest quality mental health care services. **H**, *January 14*, 2013, p. no. 11.

75. Brain shape determines your cocaine addiction

According to a new study conducted at Cambridge University it has been found that recreational drugs users who do not develop a dependence have an abnormally large frontal lobe – the section of the brain used in self-control. **TOI**, *January 21*, **2013**, p. no. 5.

OBESITY

76. Hormone triggered by sugar causes obesity

Prof. Robert Lustig from Clinical Paediatrics at the University of California said that a hormone which trigger overeating of sugar is responsible for the obesity problem. *TOI*, *January 2*, p. no. 15.

77. 'Obesity ups death risk by 29%': US study a wake up call for 12 million obese Indians

A news about a study on the people suffering from obesity. *TOI*, *January 3*, p. no. 9.

78. Hard fact: Viagra fights flab too

According to a new research finding it has been find that Viagra – the common male potency enhancer drug may also fight obesity by bursting the unseemly fat around the abdomen. *TOI*, *January 18*, p. no. 19.

79. Is weight loss a solution for PCOD

An informative write up about weight loss and PCOD. HT, January 20, p. no. 13.

80. The fat get fatter, the thin stay thing

A news item by Ms. Anuradha Mascarenhas on a study which finds the lopsided pattern in developing countries where population has gained weight. **IE**₂ *January 24, 2013*, p. no. 11.

OPTHALMOLOGY

81. Early predictor for glaucoma identified

A news about a study conducted by Australian Blue Mountain Eye about glaucoma disease. **HT**, *January* 7, *2013*, p. no. 13.

82. A jab may help the blind to see: Injecting light-sensing cells the eye restores sight in mice

A news about the achievement of Oxford scientists who have developed injections of light sensing cells into the eye, which they claim restored vision in completely blind mice. **TOI**, *January 7, 2013*, p. no. 17.

83. 25% computer users have eye problems

A news about the people suffering from various eye problems due to the excessive use of computers. **AA**, *January 14*, *2013*, p. no. 5.

84. 'Aspirin may up risk of blindness in the aged'

A news about a new study in which a link has been found between regular use of aspirin and age-related macular degeneration (AMD) – the most common caused of sight loss in people over 50s. **TOI**, *January 23, 2013*, p. no. 21.

85. Blade free surgery

A news about the Lasik Technology for removal of glasses. <u>HT</u>, *January 26, 2013*, p. no. 4 (HT Times).

86. 'Medication for eye was wrongly prescribed'

A news about the wrong medication of a patient which affected his vision. **TOI**, *January 29*, 2013, p. no. 15.

OSTEOLOGY

87. Bone tests can only estimate, not determine, one's age

An elaborative news article on osteology by Pritha Chatterjee. <u>IE, January 7, 2013</u>, p. no. 1 (Newsline).

PARALYSIS

88. Drug to help paralysed walk again

A news about the development of a new drug which may help paralysed patients to walk again. *TOI*, *January 10, 2013*, p. no. 3.

89. New software to help beat paralysis

A news about the AIIMS, New Delhi where doctors are treating paralytic patients through 'Mirror Therapy' which involves using of webcam and special software. **TOI**, *January 12*, 2013, p. no. 4.

PEDIATRIC

90. A hefty dose of profit: There is good money to be made by recommending non mandatory vaccines for babies

A news article on vaccines which are not necessary and not part of the National Immunization Programme of Government of India but Private Doctors are recommending to make money. *TIO*, *January 13*, *2013*, p. no. 17.

PNEUMONIA

91. Pneumonia keeps killing children, vaccine caught in debate

A news about the status of use of vaccine to control the disease. <u>IE</u>, October 18, 2012, p. no. 9.

<u>POLIO</u>

92. One more year of nil case and it will be 'Goodbye, Polio!...

A medical article on Polio by Ramya Kannan. **H** January 13, 2013, p. no. 1.

93. Two years without polio

An elaborative article by T. Jacob John on polio. H January 14, 2013, p. no. 8.

94. Make polio drops must for kids from Pak: Govt

A news about the Government of NCT Delhi's order to compulsory administered Polio drops to all kids below 5 years coming from Pakistan. <u>AA</u>, *January 29, 2013*, p. no. 13.

POLLUTION

95. Why 2012 was a year of pollution extremes for Delhi

An elaborative news on the pollution problem in Delhi in 2012. **<u>IE</u>** *January* 7, 2013, p. no. 9 (Newsline).

RADIATION

96. Cosmic radiation can cause Alzheimer's?

According to a new study it has been found that space travel may harm the brain of an astronaut as exposure to galactic cosmic radiation could trigger Alzheimer's. <u>AA</u>, *January 2*, *2013*, p. no. 12.

97. Rising radiation may hit health

A news about radiation ill effects on health. AA, January 9, 2013, p. no. 5.

98. Health threat on call: dangers of cell phone radiation can't be ignored yet

A news about radiation ill effects on human health by Dr. Vikram Kamath. <u>AA</u>, *January14*, 2013, p. no. 31.

RESEARCH

99. Researchers get a grip on wrinkly fingers

A news about a study which was carried out at Newcastle University on wrinkly fingers and toes. **AA**, *January10*, *2013*, p. no. 9.

SCHIZOPHRENIA

100. Origin of schizophrenia tracked

A news about the origin of schizophrenia by the scientists from University of Buffalo, The New State University of New York. **AA**, *January 24*, *2013*, p. no. 12.

SMOKING

101. Women smokers' death risk soars

A news about a new study carried out in USA about the deaths due to smoking. **TOI**, *January 25, 2013*, p. no. 21.

SPERM

102. 'Saturated fats tied to falling sperm counts'

This news item is related to the research findings about saturated fats and sperm counts. **AA**, *January 8, 2013*, p. no. 12.

103. Seminar on stem cell at IP

A news about the Seminar on Stem Cell at University School of Bio Technology (USBT), Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University (IP) and Royal Society, UK. <u>Pio January 30</u>, 2013, p. no. 15.

STRESS

104. Stress shrinks the brain

A news about the new findings about the stress problem by the US researchers. **TOI**, *January 12, 2013*, p. no. 11.

105. Stress makes women look oldest at 3.30pm every Wednesday

A news about a new study about the stress effects on women. **TOI** *January 24, 2013*, p. no. 23.

STROKE

106. Botox jab may aid recovery in stroke survivors

A news about a new study on Botox injection on stroke survivors. **TOI** *January* 9, 2013, p. no. 21.

107. After cancer, India starts stroke registry

A news about the stoke registry National Centre for Disease Informatics and Research, Bangalore by R. Prasad. **H** *January 17*, *2013*, p. no. 19.

108. Rewiring brain offers hope to stroke patients

A news about the rewiring of the brain by doctors and scientists from the Institute of Cardiovascular and Medical Sciences at Glasgow. **TOI**, *January 29*, *2013*, p. no. 11.

SURGERY

109. Tumour removed in keyhole surgery

A news about the keyhole surgery performed at Institute of Robotic Surgery at Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi. **TOI** *January* 28, 2013, p. no. 11.

110. Kolkata doctors perform rare skull surgery on six-month-old

A news about the surgery performed at Fortis Hospital, Anandapur. <u>H</u> *January 30*, *2013*, p. no. 14.

SWINE FLU

111. Swine flu pandemic hit 1 in 5 Indians: Study

A news about a joint study conducted by Imperial College, London and WHO about Swine flu. **TOI**, *January 27*, *2013*, p. no. 1+13.

TRANSPLANTATION

112. Intestine replacement allows man to eat normally

A news about the successful transplantation of intestine at Medanta Institute of Liver Transplantation and Regenerative Medicine. <u>HT</u>, *January 5*, *2013*, p. no. 4.

113. Gout-hit Briton gets UK's first hand transplant

A news about a hand transplantation in UK. TOI, January 5, 2013, p. no. 19.

114. Who should receive organ transplants?

An article on organ transplantation by Paula Span. <u>IE</u>, *January 12*, *2013*, p. no. 21.

115. Faeces transplant may help relieve severe diarrhea

A news about a study which finds that inserting faecal material from a healthy person into the gut of someone with severe diarrhea may cure their problem more effectively than antibiotics. **IE**, *January 18*, *2013*, p. no. 19

TUBERCULOSIS

116. FDA approves 1st new TB drug in 40 years

A news about FDA approval new TB medicine to fight the deadly infection in more than four decades. **AA**, *January 2*, *2013*, p. no. 9.

117. Critters could help cure TB, HIV

A news about the critters through which the chronic diseases like TB and HIV may be cured. **AA**, *January 8*, *2013*, p. no. 4

118. Breath test to diagnose TB in minutes

Scientists have developed simple breath test which they claim can diagnose lung infections such as tuberculosis in minutes instead of weeks. **HT**, *January 14*, *2013*, p. no. 17.

119. Toothbrush tree yields antibiotic for TB treatment

A news a new study about a compound from the South African toothbrush tree which may be effective to treat certain strains of tuberculosis. **IE**, *January 16*, *2013*, p. no. 14

VACCINE

120. Measles deaths fall, vaccine gaps persist

A news about the measles position in India and at world level. **AA**, *January 19*, *2013*, p. no. 4.

121. Study says flu vaccine safe in pregnancy

A news about the flu vaccine during pregnancy. AA, January 22, 2013, p. no. 14.